From: Reynolds, Garrett

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Gordon, Monique W. <MWGordon@riversideca.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] SoCo County Fuel Contract Piggyback

Will the email below be sufficient?

We will have the pricing for:

“City of Riverside would be based off
Colton OPIS Unbranded Rack Average

TLMA - Washington St Location
Unleaded 6000 Tank - $.0072 +$.00238 = $.00958
Clear Diesel 6000 Tank -$ .0072 +$.00285 = $.01355”

From: Jeff Dartt [mailto:jdartt@thesocogroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Reynolds, Garrett

Subject: [External] SoCo County Fuel Contract Piggyback

This email's attachments were cleaned of potential threats by The City of Riverside's Security Gateway.
Click here if the original attachments are required (justification needed).

Subject: SoCo County Fuel Contract Piggyback

Garrett,
City of Riverside would be based off
Colton OPIS Unbranded Rack Average

TLMA - Washington St Location
Unleaded 6000 Tank - $.0072 +$.00238 = 5 .00958
Clear Diesel 6000 Tank - S .0072 + S .00285 = $.01355

Jeff Dartt

The SoCo Group

Cell (951) 830-0365
Fax (951) 848-9963
jdartt@socogroup.com




